
Message 

  

From: Dale, Spencer [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN 

Sent: 16/07/2020 09:23:36 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H. [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

     

  

      

    

   

    

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients i Burton, Jessica 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Grou 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT}/cn-Recipient:/ ra Stout, Robert 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipient 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Grou 

; Morstead, Isobel J 

  

  

   

  

   

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipient } Hill, Gardiner 

[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/ 
cc: Nash, Mike A (Legal) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(PYRIBOFE 23S POUT) Cn Re 

Subject: RE: Prompt response requested: : Union of Concerned Scientists and bp update meeting 

a a 

Redacted - Privilege 
Spencer 

From: Jefferiss, Paul H. So «.bp.com> 

Sent: 16 July 2020 10:16 

To: Burton, Jessica 4 Duk.bp.com>:; Stout, Robert bp.com>; Morstead, Isobel J 

@bp.com>; Dale, Spencer < uk.bp.com>; Hill, Gardiner TE |. bp.com> 

Cc: Nash, Mike A (Legal) (I © uk. bp.com> 

Subject: RE: Prompt response requested: : Union of Concerned Scientists and bp update meeting 

  

Redacted - Privilege 
  

  

   

  

   

    

  

From: Burton, Jessica 

Sent: 16 July 2020 10 

Tg. H. 
uk.bp.com>; Hill, Gardine uk.bp.com> 

uk. 

Subject: RE: Prompt resp :: Union of Concerned Scientists and bp update meeting 

  

Redacted - Privilege 
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Redacted - Privilege 

  

Jessica 

   

    
    

  

   

From: Jefferiss, Paul H. 

Sent: 16 July 2020.09: 

; rt @bp.com>; Morstead, Isobel RE oo ica 

uk.bp.com>; Dale, Spencer oo Hill, Gardiner uk.bp.com> 

Cc: Nash, Mike A (Legal) PE «o.com 

Subject: Prompt response requested: : Union of Concerned Scientists and bp update meeting 
  

Redacted - Privilege 

      
Paul 

From: Stout, Robert be 

Sent: 15 July 2020 23: 

: ic uk.bp.com>; Kathryn Mulvey PB 2 «csusa.org>; Jefferiss, Paul H. 

uk.bp.com>; Dale, Spencer uk.bp.com> 

c: Peter Frumnhoff ucsusa.org>; Nicole Pinko {EP ucsusa.org>; Jeremy Martin 
ucsusa.org>; Mogstad, Isabel bp.com> 

Subject: Re: Union of Concerned Scientis meeting 
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One further note: as it turns out Isabel Mogstad will be joining our call tomorrow. Her title is Director, US Policy & 

Engagement and she joined our team earlier his year from the Environmental Defense Fund. She also is quite engaged 

and has a keen interest in the topics we are discussing. 

| look forward to speaking tomorrow. 

Best regards, 

Bob Stout 

Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Stout, Robert Pee 

Sent: Friday, July 10, 718:22 PM 

To: Burton, Jessica uk.bp.com>; Kathryn Mulvey PR 2 ucsusa.org>; Jefferiss, Paul H. 

uk.bp.com>; Dale, Spencer 

ucsusa.org>; Mogstad, Isabel 

ubject: Re: Union of Concerned Scientists an 

Thanks Jessica and Kathy. One minor note: my title is VP & Head of US Policy (not Regulatory Affairs). 

  

  

   

     
      

    
   

    
     

p update meeting 

| look forward to the discussion. 

Best, 

Bob Stout 

Get Outlook for iOS 

   

     

    
    

   

From: Burton, Jessica 4 Duk.bp.com> 

Sent: Friday, July 10,2 

To: Kathryn Mulvey @ucsusa.org>; Jefferiss, Paul H. TR: «.b0.com>; Dale, Spencer 

uk.0p.corm-; Stout, Robert bp.com> 

Cc: Peter Frumhoff ¢ Pucsusa.org>; Nicole Pin ucsusa.org>; Jeremy Martin 

Subject: RE: Union of Concerned Scientists and bp update meeting 

Hello Kathy 

| hope you and the team are all well and have had a good week. 

Thanks for confirming the names of attendees from your side. From the bp side, we will have the following in 

attendance: 

° Paul Jefferiss, Head of Policy 

e Spencer Dale, Group Chief Economist 

e Bob Stout, VP & Head of Regulatory Affairs, bp America 

I’m afraid I’m now unfortunately unable to attend but you’re in very good hands with the above! Kathrina and Isabel 

also won’t be attending this one (Kathrina is in fact just about to depart on maternity leave). 
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| don’t believe we have anything further to add regarding the agenda, thanks for adding the helpful timings which seem 

reasonable and a useful guide — and we'll certainly look forward to hearing your thoughts regarding expectations for our 

September update. | will let Soencer, Bob and Paul chip in if they do have anything further they want to suggest. 

Thank you again and hope everyone has a great weekend 

Jessica 

From: Kathryn Mulvey ucsusa.org> 

Sent: 10 July 2020 15: 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H. 

   

      
   

   

uk.bp.com>; Dale, Spencer TRE 20.0: Stout, Robert 

: ; Nicole Pinko ED ucsusa.org>; Jeremy Martin 

Subject: RE: Union of Concerned Scientists and bp update meeting 

Dear Paul, Spencer, Bob, and Jessica, 

My UCS colleagues and | are looking forward to our meeting next Thursday 16 July. The UCS participants (copied on this 

message) will be: 

° Peter Frumhoff, Director of Science and Policy 

° Jeremy Martin, Senior Scientist and Director of Fuels Policy, Clean Vehicles Program 

° Kathy Mulvey, Accountability Campaign Director, Climate and Energy Program 

e Nicole Pinko, Corporate Analyst and Engagement Specialist, Climate and Energy Program 

Will it be just the four of you from BP? In earlier email traffic, Bob had mentioned Kathrina Mannion from the Group 

Policy team and Isabel Mogstad from his team. Will either of them be joining us? And would you please confirm and/or 

share the roles and titles of all the BP participants? 

From UCS’s perspective, the objectives of this meeting are: 

e That BP share further details on its net zero aims, price assumptions, policy advocacy alignment, and other plans 

as they relate to a business strategy consistent with the goals of the Paris climate agreement and IPCC science; 

e That BP has an opportunity to hear UCS’s expectations for its September update on its net zero aims. 

In this context, we have a few proposed amendments to the agenda attached to the appointment. We’ve also added 

proposed times for each agenda item. 

1. Introductions (5”) 

2. Brief presentations by BP (30”): 

bp’s net zero aims 

e Plans for September update (note at this stage information we are able to share will be limited) 

e bp’s recent price assumption announcements 

e bp’s recently published Stats Review 

; UCS expectations for September update on BP’s net zero aims (20”) 

4. Wrap-up (5”) 

Please let us know if you suggest further refinements to the meeting objectives or agenda. 

Regards, 

Kathy 

From: Jefferiss, Paul H. ED vk.p.com> 
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Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 12:33 PM 

To: Jefferiss, Paul H.; Dale, Spencer; Stout, Robert; Burton, Jessica; Kathryn Mulvey 

Subject: Union of Concerned Scientists and bp update meeting 

When: Thursday, July 16, 2020 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Dear all, 

Per email communications and following conversations on TCI & bp’s net zero aims, an opportunity for further dialogue 

specifically around: 

1. bp’s net zero aims, 

2. Plans for September update (note at this stage information we are able to share will be limited); 

3. bp’s recent price assumption announcements 

4. bp’s recently published Stats Review. 

To assist in a deeper conversation around the latter two items, we will be joined by Spencer Dale, bp’s SVP economic 

and energy insights. 

  

Join Microsoft Teams Meeting 

Po United Kingdom, London (Toll) 

Conference ID: 784 229 742# 

Local numbers | Reset PIN | Learn more about Teams | Meeting options 

Join with a video conferencing device 

PE »01y.5p.com VTC Conference ID: 1258203535 
Alternate VTC dialing instructions 
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